

Molly Fitzgerald
5245 Cedar Lane
Manitowoc, WI 54220
(920) 254-0819
fitzgeraldmolly6229@gmail.com

Professional Summary:

Skilled Licensed Practical Nurse offering 5+ years of experience in the field. Knowledgeable about assisting with non-invasive procedures and performing respiratory treatments. Strong diligent documentation skills and a firm grasp of compliance requirements. Well-qualified with experience triaging patients, capturing information and completing basic procedures such as wound care. Excellent communication, prioritization and multitasking abilities with sound judgment and compassionate nature. Extensive Background in Long Term Care and Occupational Health. Strive to maximize dignity, autonomy, safety and wellness while serving patients of all backgrounds.

Skills:

Home Hemodialysis Therapy
Chronic Disease Management
Advanced Dementia Knowledge
Certified in Spirometry
Certified in Audiology
Experience in blood draws/venipuncture
LTC IV Certification
Laboratory and Drug Testing experience
Experience in Occupational Health/OSHA
Medical Records Management
Nursing Case Management
Advanced experience with wound care and wound vacs

Work History:

Independent Contractor
Home Hemodialysis Therapy
January 2022 to Present

February 2021 to Present
Quest Diagnostics
Sheboygan, WI
Health and Wellness Screener/ Health and Wellness Coach

April 2016 to December 2020
Private Duty Nurse - Manitowoc County

December 2014 to January 2016

River's Bend Health And Rehabilitation Manitowoc, WI
LPN

January 2013 to December 2014
Aurora Kohler Memorial Center
Sheboygan, WI
LPN

January 2011 to December 2013
Manitowoc Health & Rehabilitation Center Manitowoc, WI
LPN

Education:

January 2011 Lakeshore Technical College Cleveland, WI
Licensed Practical Nurse - LPN

Certifications:

Essentials of Infusion Therapy- Omnicare Infusion Services
Certified Occupational Hearing Conservationist LPN COHC - Council for Accreditation in
Occupational Hearing Conservation
NIOSH - Approved Spirometry - UPMC Health System UPMC Work Partners
Breath Alcohol Technician Training- Proficient CFR Part 40 Procedures and Operation of EBT
Certificate of Specimen Collector Training - Federal Drug Screen Collections CFR Part 40
requirements
Federal DOT Training
Certificate of Phlebotomy and Specimen Collector Training
Certificate in Tracheostomy Care
Certificate in Gastrointestinal Intubation
Certificate in Dementia and Alzheimer's Behavioral Training